
 

CITY CHAMBER  
AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO: Chair and Commission 

FROM: Kate Thunstrom, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: City Charter Amendment Consideration 

DATE: March 10, 2025 
  

 

 

OVERVIEW: 

 

Discuss the following two items: 

 

1. Section 2.02 The Council 
a. Current: The term of office of Mayor shall be two (2) years 
b. Suggested:  The term of mayor go to four years. 

 
 

2. Meeting with LMC to discuss dissolving the Charter and go to a Statutory A city. 
a. Joint meeting with Council and Charter in April or May 

 

  

 

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 

Charter members to provide input on Mayor Term and Future of Charter 

 

 

 

Attachments:    

 City Council Work Session Agenda from February 24, 2025 

 


